NARBATIVE OF SURVEY

This survey was performed at the reguest of Mr. Jim Curtis on
behalf of the Pilot Rock Church of the Nazarene. The purpose of
this survey was to identify the boundaries of that tract of land
identified in Deed Book 247, Page 89 of the deed records of
Umatilla County, Oregon, in preparation for a boundary adjustment.

The monuments used as control for this survey were those
indicated on this map on the west, south and east corners of that
tract of land conveyed to the State of Oregon by deed Book 170,
Page 88, and those along the south line of the Montgomery tract
from surveys Q-868-A and Q-872-A and were selected based on the
following information from the points as indicated on this map:

(A) The deed call for the POB of the Montgomery tract purchased in
October of 1943, and subsequently the parcels that it was divided
into, is a point lying on the southerly right of way line lying 40
feet distant Southerly (when measured at right angles) to engineers
centerline station 739+50 of the Pendleton-John day highway. This
point is also the North most corner of a 500’ x 10" tract of land
purchased by the State of Oregon in May of 1940. The State of
Oregon also purchased a 500" x 175' tract which abutted the
Montgomery tract west line and the State of Oregons 500° x' 10°
tracts south line.
(B) Monuments of unknown origin as shown on this map were found on
the east, south, and west corners of the State of Oregons 500 x
175" tract. As this tract was purchased in 1944, these monuments
may be from a survey done prior to the recording act.The southerly
right of way line of US Highway 395 was established parallel with
and 185 feet northwesterly of the line identified by the two
monuments on the south line of that tract. The POB of the
Montgomery tract, as identified asbove, being 40' distant from
highway station 739+50 was computed at right angles to the said
south line at a distance of 185 feet northwesterly from the 1/2"
iron pipe marking the east corner of the States 500' x 175' tract.
This corner is also the southwest corner of the Montgomery tract.
Points were computed for the lot corners of parcels within the
Montgomery tract based on the monuments identified above and these
points agreed very well with the fence locations along the highway.
The computed centerline of the highway fell within 0.3 feet of the
existing center of pavement, however, the highway stationing as
identified by the Oregon State Highway right of way map and the
monument at the intersections of US Highway 395 and Main street in
Pilot Rock (Willow Street) did not agree with the stationing
arrived at by the found monuments by 97 feet.
(C) There are two monuments in the area of the southeast corner of
the Montgomery tract as shown in the detail. The 2" pipe is at
record bearing and distance from the found monuments of the
McDEVITT ADDITION to the City of Pilot Rock. The 3/4" pipe is 0.2’
from deed bearing and distance from the found 1/2" pipe at the
southwest corner of the Montgomery tract. Record survey I-155-B, Q-
868-A, Q-B72-A, and 84-27-A used the 2" pipe for control but appear
to acknowledge that it is not the corner for the Montgomery tract
as they measured over 210.6' to set the corners of parcels on the
Sgg;h line of the Montgomery tract instead of the deed call of
(D) A monument was found at the corner of this lot from survey 94-
165-A. This survey identifies the State of Oregon 500' x 175' tract
as being 40’ from the centerline of US Highway 395 and reportedly
found a 1/2" rebar at the east, north, and west corners of the
State tract. None of those monuments were recovered by this survey.
The state tract is also 50° from the centerline. Subsequently, this
monument was not used as control for this survey.

This survey was done by a two man crew using two Wild System
200 GPS recievers and a Geodimeter System 600, 3 second, electronic

total station.
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